NANRONG XIAO Urban Designer

CONTACT NUMBER : 0432160424 E-MAIL : vickyxnr@yahoo.com

ADDRESS : snape street, Maroubra, Sydney, NSW



PROFOLIE

More than five years learning experience in the field of urban planning and design, I found the aim of the urban design is to balance the urban environment and development, moreover, it highlights the importance the interaction of people. As for me, urban design is a synthesis, which pays close attention to urban planning layout, city appearance, town function and pays special attention to urban public space.

EDUCATION EXPERIENCES

- South China Agriuchtural University
 2013/9 ~ 2017/6 Urban and Rural Planning
- University of New South Wales
 2018/2 ~ 2019/8 Urban Design

WORKING EXPERIENCES

- Zhongjing International Construction Design & Research Institute (Guangdong)
 2015/7 ~ 2015/8 Architectural Design Department
- ⊙ Guangdong Overseas Architectural Design Institute Co.LTD
 2016/3 ~2016/6 The Environmental Art Department

SOFTWARE AUTOCAD SKETCHUP INDESIGN PHOTOSHOP ILLUSTRATOR LUMION

LANGUAGE

CHINESE

ENGLISH

KOREAN